
PB Minutes                   5/27/14                                                                                  Page 1 of 1            

Approved 6/3/14 

CITY OF ROCKLAND 
PLANNING BOARD 
Minutes of Meeting 

May 27, 2014 
 
 
 

Board Present:  Chairman E. Laustsen, C. Jordan, K. Swan, and P. vanVuuren                        
                             
Board Absent:  W. Bodine and A. Knickelbein  
 
Staff Present:  Code Enforcement Officer J. Root and Secretary D. Sealey        
                                                            
The Chair called the meeting to order at 5:15 P.M. and reviewed the agenda.  
 
Public Comment: Amy Files, 39 Pleasant St., speaking about the proposed 5-story hotel at 250 Main St., 
said residents were looking to the PB to ask the applicant to lower the height of the building. She said it 
was not “compatible with the existing scale” required by the Downtown Zone. Ms. Files asked how it was 
compatible with existing architectural style and said she looked forward to the PB’s interpretation of this 
issue. She added that an elevator was not a given in the code language. 
 
Communications: Members had on their desks a letter from Jake Dowling of the Dowling Walsh Gallery 
supporting the 250 Main St. hotel proposal, and a request from Mario Abaldo of the Lincoln Street Center 
for a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
Old Business: 
 
1. Orchid, LLC – 24 Lincoln Street – Request to Allow the Code Officer to Issue a Temporary 
Certificate of Occupancy for the Lincoln Street Center – Tax Map #22-D-4: Owner Mario Abaldo and 
building manager Abraham Knight represented the applicant. Mr. Abaldo had stated in his letter that, 
though some items were not complete, they hoped to open on June 1. 
 
Chair Laustsen noted that the two conditions placed on the 4/23/13 approval had not been met: 1) an 
agreement between the applicant and abutters Charles and Robin Jordan for a retaining wall and 
landscape buffer and 2) an engineered stormwater drainage plan and a parking plan. Mr. Abaldo 
responded that he expected to receive the drainage plan this week. When that was received, the 
landscape plan would be added and shown to the Jordans. When asked by Mr. Laustsen, Mr. Abaldo 
said he did not expect to have the drainage or parking lot completed by August. 
 
Charles Jordan, a member of the PB who had recused himself from this decision, said that, as an abutter, 
he did not have a problem with giving the applicant time to get these issues resolved. Ms. vanVuuren said 
it was better to have the building used rather than empty. She said a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy 
would include a deadline by which the work must be completed in order to get a permanent Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 
Chair Laustsen asked the applicant to bring its drainage and parking lot plan to the July 22 meeting. He 
then read aloud an additional two findings. 
 
ACTION: Mr. Swan made a motion to approve the findings. 
                Carried 3-0-1 (Mr. Jordan abstained) 
 
ACTION: Ms. vanVuuren made a motion to authorize a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy until July 22,  
                2014. 
                Carried 3-0-1 (Mr. Jordan abstained) 
 



PB Minutes                   5/27/14                                                                                  Page 2 of 2            

2. Rockland Realty, LLC – 110 Union Street – Request for a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy 
for a Renovated Building – Tax Map #22-E-7: Owner Richard Rockwell and builder Tom Potter 
represented the applicant. Mr. Rockwell said the 6/24/13 landscaping and fencing plan was ready to be 
implemented, but the City had asked that installation of the fence be postponed to facilitate drainage work 
on abutting proper. He explained that the City wanted to access the abutting property through his. Mr. 
Rockwell wanted his retail tenant to be able to move in now. When the City was done with its project, he 
would put in the fences and landscaping. 
 
Ms. vanVuuren said the point of the fences was to protect residences from cars facing them. Mr. Potter 
said the existing cedar fence would be left up so that was not a problem in the interim. Mr. Rockwell said 
he had spoken to neighbors to explain what was happening, 
 
Mr. Rockwell then engaged the PB in a lengthy conversation about density and residences not being 
allowed on the first floor in the Downtown District. Mr. Jordan suggested having businesses for the first 
50’ and allowing residences after that. 
 
Chair Laustsen read aloud two additional findings. 
 
ACTION: Ms. vanVuuren made a motion to approve the findings. 
                Carried 4-0-0 
 
ACTION: Mr. Jordan made a motion to approve the request for a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. 
                Carried 4-0-0 
 
 
Adjournment:  Mr. Swan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:10 P.M. 
                          Carried 5-0-0  
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Deborah Sealey 
Recording Secretary 


